This is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1880. The house has a gable roof of
asphalt shingles, brick and concrete infill foundation, an interior brick chimney that appear to be
rebuilt and an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (S) fagade is a partial width, hipped
roof porch with chamfered wood posts on square wood piers. The posts have milled wood
decorative brackets. The main entrance has a ca. 1990, glass and wood door with a simple
wood cornice surround and exterior wood screen door. Windows are original, two-over-two and
four-over-four double hung wood sash with simple wood cornice surrounds. On the rear facade
is a gable roof wing. On the west facade of the rear addition is a shed roof bay window and a
gable roof wall dormer with a sliding track window. On the east fagade of this wing is a ca.
1995, frame garage that is attached to the house via a small gable roof hyphen. The hyphen
has an entrance on the south facade that matches the main entrance and leads to a small frame
landing with a wood railing and posts.




